
DARTFORD, GRAVESHAM, AND SWANLEY HEALTH 
AND WELLBEING BOARD

Councillor Roger Gough (Chair) 

Councillor Ann Allen 
Councillor Tony Searles
Councillor David Turner

Debbie Stock 
Dr Elizabeth Lunt 

Sheri Green 
Graham Harris 

Anne Tidmarsh
Andrew Scott - Clark
Nick Moor

Melanie Norris 
Sarah Kilkie

Lesley Bowles 

Jo Pannell

Kent County Council

Dartford Borough Council
Sevenoaks District Council
Gravesham Borough Council

DGS - CCG
DGS - CCG

Dartford Borough Council
Dartford Borough Council

Kent County Council
Kent County Council
Kent County Council

Gravesham Borough Council
Gravesham Borough Council

Sevenoaks District Council

Healthwatch

A meeting of the above Board will be held  

at 3.00pm on Wednesday 12 April 2017 

In Civic Suite No 4, at Gravesham Civic Centre, 

Windmill Street, Gravesend, Kent.  DA12 1AU

If a member of the Board is unable to attend this meeting, apologies for absence can 
be submitted to the Clerk to the meeting on 01322 343251 or by eMail to 
neil.murphy@dartford.gov.uk

Questions relating to the arrangements for meetings of the Board should be directed 
in the first instance to the Clerk



A G E N D A 
1. Apologies for Absence 

2. Declarations Of Interest 

3. Minutes (Pages 1 - 4)
The Minutes of the meeting of the Dartford Gravesham and Swanley 
Health and Wellbeing Board held on 1 February 2017 are attached 
for confirmation.

Issues arising from the Minutes not addressed elsewhere on the 
Agenda can be raised at this item.

4. Kent County Council Health and Wellbeing Board (Pages 5 - 8)
The Chairman may wish to report on any issues of relevance to this 
Board arising from the meeting held on 22 March 2017.

The agenda for the meeting is attached as an aide memoire. 

5. Urgent Items 
The Chairman will report on any urgent item and determine its 
position on the Agenda.

6. Kent Drug and Alcohol Strategy  - Update (Pages 9 - 16)

7. Mental Health - Impacts on Kent Police Service 
A presentation from Sgt Paul Squire of the Kent Police Service.

8. Kent Headstart - Mental Health Resilience in school age Children / 
Young People 
Catherine Read from KCC will make a presentation and introduce a 
video relating to the support of mental health resilience in school age 
children / young people.

9. Actions Outstanding from Previous Meetings. (Pages 17 - 18)

10. Information Exchange 

11. Board Work Programme (Pages 19 - 22)



1

DARTFORD BOROUGH COUNCIL

DARTFORD GRAVESHAM AND SWANLEY HEALTH AND WELLBEING 
BOARD

MINUTES of the meeting of the Dartford Gravesham and Swanley Health and 
Wellbeing Board held on Wednesday 1 February 2017.

PRESENT:

ALSO 
PRESENT:

Councillor Roger Gough (Chairman)
Councillor Mrs Ann D Allen MBE
Councillor Tony Searles
Nick Moor
Melanie Norris
Jo Pannell

Hayley Brooks, Helen Buttevant, Karen Cook, Allison Duggal, 
Tristan Godfrey, Terry Hall, Kashmir Powar, Elizabeth Read, and 
Manpinder Sahota.

40. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Apologies for absence were received from Dr Elizabeth Lunt, Sheri Green, 
Graham Harris, Sarah Kilkie, and Lesley Bowles.

The Chairman welcomed all attendees to the meeting especially Ms Jo 
Pannell to her first meeting as the new Healthwatch representative.

41. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest received.

42. MINUTES 

The Minutes of the meeting of the Dartford Gravesham and Swanley Health 
and Wellbeing Board held on 7 December 2016 were confirmed as a correct 
record of that meeting subject to a minor typographic correction.

43. KENT COUNTY COUNCIL HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD 

The Chairman updated the Board on two issues of relevance to our Board 
which had been discussed at the meeting of the Kent HWB held on 25 
January 2017.

Councillor Gough reported that the Kent Board had discussed the future 
direction of the Better Care Fund, and had considered the next 2 year’s 
funding streams which would be made available direct to local authorities and 
would be targeted at closer integration of Health Care.

The Kent Board also discussed Outcome 1 of the Kent Health and Wellbeing 
Strategy, “Every Child has the Best Start in Life”.  The discussion centred 
around areas of performance / underperformance of the Strategy and 
concentrated on 



DARTFORD GRAVESHAM AND SWANLEY HEALTH AND WELLBEING 
BOARD

WEDNESDAY 1 FEBRUARY 2017

2

 Issues relating to Child immunisation programmes

 Childhood Obesity

 Integrated Commissioning and better alignment in North Kent  

44. REVIEW OF FALLS PREVENTION ACTIONS 

The Board received a report which aimed to provide an update on work being 
undertaken by the Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) and Kent Public 
Health, reviewing the efficacy of the Falls Pathway within Dartford, 
Gravesham and Swanley (DGS).

Information on this had been provided in December 2015 and August 2016, 
and that a number of issues had been identified and highlighted on each 
occasion.

It was also noted that the Kent HWB had requested a report from each local 
HWB on the issues of falls prevention for consideration at their March 2017 
meeting.

Having considered the update report Board Members highlighted the following 
issues as being of concern bearing in mind the work being undertaken

 The increasing numbers of Accident and Emergency attendances due 
to falls 

 The relatively high levels of long term hospital admissions due to falls 

 Reporting problems for attendances which is identified in the report as 
an issue.

 The apparent conflict between some of the statistics provided.

Dr Sahota also highlighted the difficulty involved in identifying those at risk 
who were house bound and suggested that a simple blood pressure test, 
when sitting and then standing could aid in this respect.

Allison Duggal informed the Board that having read the report she was aware 
that additional information on the matter was available and that she would 
wish to present a more substantial report to a future meeting of the Board.

The Board agreed:

a) That the report together with a short covering item highlighting the DGS 
concerns be passed to the Kent HWB for its March meeting, and;



DARTFORD GRAVESHAM AND SWANLEY HEALTH AND WELLBEING 
BOARD

WEDNESDAY 1 FEBRUARY 2017

3

b) To receive a further more detailed report on Falls at a Future Board 
meeting. 

45. SPORTS CLUB FUNDING 

The Board was reminded that a report had been requested setting out the 
work currently undertaken by the three constituent Boroughs to encourage 
residents to participate in sporting activities.

Having considered this report it was noted that while Council’s provided 
facilities, and in some cases, funding for local sports clubs and individual 
participants, the increasing financial constraints on Local Authorities was 
impacting on their ability to continue to provide these, and concerns were 
expressed at the continuing future of some participants in sport as a result of 
this.

Additionally it was recognised that National Governing Bodies were 
increasingly changing the focus of funding streams for sports clubs (and 
Individuals) with a greater emphasis on elite funding.

The Board agreed 

1. To invite a representative of Sport England to address the board on 
funding issues and priorities in future years

2. to note the content of the report 

46. URGENT ITEMS 

There were no urgent items for the Board to consider.

47. ACTIONS OUTSTANDING FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS. 

The Board received and noted a report on issues outstanding from previous 
meetings.

The clerk to the meeting reported that he had canvassed Members regarding 
alterations to arrangements for the schedule of meetings for the forthcoming 
year and had received replies from a number of Members although a 
significant number had yet to comment and proposals were yet to be 
formulated.

Accordingly the Chairman asked if any Member who was still to comment 
could do so in the very near future to facilitate the completion of the meeting 
plan for the next year.

48. INFORMATION EXCHANGE 

The was no information for dissemination. 



DARTFORD GRAVESHAM AND SWANLEY HEALTH AND WELLBEING 
BOARD

WEDNESDAY 1 FEBRUARY 2017

4

49. BOARD WORK PROGRAMME 

The Board considered a report on its programme of work for the forthcoming 
year.

It was reported that the next meeting, the last in the current Municipal Year, 
was scheduled to be held on Wednesday 12 April 2017 at Dartford, and that a 
significant number of reports were due to be considered.  

Arising from the discussion of item 6 on the Agenda, Mr Hall reported that he 
would be able to invite a representative from Sport England to address the 
Board and provide information on funding questions.

Mr Hall agreed to liaise with the Clerk to the meeting to identify a suitable date 
for this. 

(a) FIELD
(b) FIELD_TITLE 



AGENDA

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD

Wednesday, 22nd March, 2017, at 6.30 pm Ask for: Ann Hunter

Council Chamber, Sessions House, County Hall, 
Maidstone

Telephone 03000 416287

Refreshments will be available 15 minutes before the start of the meeting 

Membership 

Dr F Armstrong, Mr I Ayres, Dr B Bowes (Vice-Chairman), Ms H Carpenter, 
Mr P B Carter, CBE, Dr S Chaudhuri, Ms F Cox, Ms P Davies, Mr G K Gibbens, 
Mr R W Gough (Chairman), Mr S Inett, Mr A Ireland, Dr N Kumta, Dr E Lunt, Dr T Martin, 
Mr P J Oakford, Mr S Perks, Dr S Phillips, Cllr K Pugh, Mr A Scott-Clark, Dr R Stewart, 
Cllr P Watkins and Cllr L Weatherly

Webcasting Notice

Please note:  this meeting may be filmed for the live or subsequent broadcast via the 
Council’s internet site or by any member of the public or press present.   The Chairman will 
confirm if all or part of the meeting is to be filmed by the Council.

By entering into this room you are consenting to being filmed.  If you do not wish to have 
your image captured please let the Clerk know immediately

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS
(During these items the meeting is likely to be open to the public)

1 Chairman's Welcome 
 

2 Apologies and Substitutes 

To receive apologies for absence and notification of any 
substitutes

3 Declarations of Interest by Members in items on the agenda for this meeting 



To receive any declarations of Interest by Members in items on 
the agenda for the meeting

4 Minutes of the Meeting held on 25 January 2017 (Pages 5 - 10)

To receive and agree the minutes of the last meeting

5 Draft Joint Kent Health and Wellbeing Strategy 2018-23 (Pages 11 - 38)

To receive an outline draft of the Kent Joint Health and 
Wellbeing Strategy 2018-23 for discussion and comment

6 Kent Health and Wellbeing Board Review of Commissioning Plans and STP 
Update (Pages 39 - 54)

To agree that the plans and activities of the commissioners 
represented on the Health and Wellbeing Board reflect the Joint 
Health and Wellbeing Strategy and to note and comment on the 
presentations covering key aspects of the STP

7 Kent Joint Strategic Needs Assessment Exception Report 2016/17 (Pages 55 
- 60)

To receive a paper providing a list of key population highlights 
arising from the 2016/17 refresh of the Kent JSNA to enable the 
Board to be aware of relevant issues and trends which need to 
be addressed

8 Kent Health and Wellbeing Board Work Programme (Pages 61 - 64)

To agree a Forward Work Programme

9 0-25 Health and Wellbeing Board (Pages 65 - 72)

To note the minutes of the 0-25 Health and Wellbeing Board 
held on 21 November 2016

10 Minutes of the Local Health and Wellbeing Boards (Pages 73 - 108)

To note the minutes of local health and wellbeing boards as 
follows:

Ashford -  18 January 2017
South Kent Coast – 20 September 2016 and 22 November 2016 
Swale –  21 September 2016 and 23 January 2017
Thanet – 12 January 2017



11 Date of Next Meeting  - 7 June 2017 
 

EXEMPT ITEMS
(At the time of preparing the agenda there were no exempt items.  During any such items 

which may arise the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public)

John Lynch
Head of Democratic Services 
03000 410466

Tuesday, 14 March 2017





From: Colin Thompson, Public Health Specialist, Kent County Council

To: Dartford Gravesham and Swanley Health and Wellbeing Board 

Date: April 12th 2017

Subject: Kent Drug and Alcohol Strategy 2017-2022/ Feedback from 
Substance Misuse Service   

Classification: Unrestricted

Summary: 
A five-year combined drug and alcohol strategy for 2017-22 has been jointly 
produced by Kent Police and Public Health on behalf of the Kent Drug and Alcohol 
Partnership.  The five strategic themes are Resilience, Identification, Early Help & 
Harm Reduction, Recovery and Supply.  The strategy went out for public 
consultation which ended at the end of February 2017.  A final version will be 
launched in July 2017. 

The substance misuse service is delivered by Change, Grow, Live (CGL) in West 
Kent.  A new operational model was agreed in September 2016 after a period of co-
design and service restructure, to accommodate the reduced contract price, and the 
changing presentation of drug and alcohol misuse in West Kent.  This paper outlines 
an overview of the operational model and highlights trends in local treatment 
presentation and outcomes.

Board members are asked to note and comment on the contents of the briefing 
paper.   

1. Introduction
This report presents an overview of the draft Kent drug and alcohol strategy 
(2017-2022) and an update of the substance misuse service.  The strategy 
has been jointly developed by Kent Police and Public Health on behalf of the 
Kent Drug and Alcohol Partnership, allied community groups and the public.  It 
will ensure that treatment services are more focused on those with complex 
drug and alcohol issues.  The strategy went out for public consultation which 
ended at the end of February.  The final strategy will be launched in July 2017 



following presentation at the Kent Drug and Alcohol Partnership in April and 
Adult Health and Social Care Cabinet in June.

2.      Drug and Alcohol Strategy  

  The priority areas and key themes forming the basis of the strategy are 
displayed in Table 1. These are applicable to both adults and children and 
are         aligned to national evidence and locally identified priorities.

Table 1 Drug and alcohol strategy themes

Theme Main tasks – example activity 
Resilience  Maintain focus upon building resilience in 

individuals
Identification  Increase workforce training and  

screening capacity in both statutory and 
non-statutory organisations

 Public information and education 
Early Help & Harm Reduction  Drug and alcohol pathways 

 Increasing and earlier referrals to 
treatment services especially for at-risk 
groups

 Reduce preventable mortality and 
morbidity 

Recovery  Move from an acute (episodic) model of 
care to a sustained recovery model. 

 Improve support for sustained recovery
Supply  Disrupt related criminal activities

 Public health data contributing to the 
licensing process

 There are no financial implications to the development of this strategy other  
than to make best use of available commissioning resources across the health 
and social care economy. 

3. Governance
 The new Kent Drug and Alcohol Strategy will report to the Kent Drug and 

Alcohol Partnership and also to the a/ Health and Wellbeing Board and b/ 
Crime Partnership Board. 

4.     Consultation phase
          The consultation phase included the survey.  There were also a number of 

focus groups as part of the consultation process.  These were conducted with 
offenders at HMP Elmley, Service users from East Kent, West Kent and 
Children and Young People’s Services and Mental Health Service Users.  The 
draft strategy was also presented at various partnership meetings including 



Community Safety Partnerships, Health and Wellbeing Boards (County and 
Local), CCG Clinical Leadership Teams and Joint Kent Chiefs.

           Key outcomes from the consultation included; 
 KCC as a commissioner needs to be clearer in their specification contract to 

ensure service users know who the provider is.
 Lack of appropriate support groups for people when they finish detox need it 

available more hours  
 Young people reported that they had a poor experience of drug and alcohol 

education at school.  They stated that group situations do not work and ways 
in giving individuals information would work better (ie apps).   

 Young people also highlighted the importance of peer mentors.  This is 
currently a gap in the service provided for young people.    

 Develop a mandatory prison release group to support prisoners being 
released 

 Develop clearer referral mechanisms for professionals to make to drug and 
alcohol services 

 Continuation of care when leaving prison.  Housing and homeless is an issue 
with many offenders not qualifying.  

 
5.   Next steps for Drug and Alcohol Strategy 

The public consultation ended at the end of February 2017.  An Analysis and 
update is being undertaken and the strategy is currently in the final stages of 
development.  The final strategy will be launched in July 2017 following 
presentation at the Kent Drug and Alcohol Partnership in April and Adult 
Health and Social Care Cabinet in June.  The Joint Commissioning Group for 
Drugs and Alcohol will oversee the implementation and monitor the objectives 
highlighted in the strategy.   

6. West Kent Substance Misuse Service  

Problematic drug and alcohol use, presenting in a number of ways, often 
causes significant direct or in-direct harm to individuals, families and 
communities in Kent.  Public Health commission a recovery-orientated drug 
and alcohol treatment system and harm-reduction interventions for adults 
across Kent.  The services contribute to improving public health outcomes, 
reducing health inequalities and minimising harm caused by drugs and alcohol 
to individual and the wider community.  The services are delivered via two 
contracts, one in West Kent and the other in East Kent.  

The West Kent contract, delivered by Change, Grow, Live (CGL) was re-
commissioned in April 2016. Prior to this CGL delivered drug and alcohol 



treatment in West Kent from 2012, under a Payment by Results contract, with 
contract performance above the PHE national average for outcomes.

A new operational model, outlined below, was agreed in September 2016 after 
a period of co-design, and service restructure, to accommodate the reduced 
contract price, and the changing presentation of drug and alcohol misuse in 
West Kent.

7. Operating Model

West Kent Adult Substance Misuse Service
1. The West Kent Adult Substance Misuse Service operates as the West 

Kent Drug and Alcohol Wellbeing Service (WK DAWS).

Premises
2. The WK DAWS provides treatment across the West Kent region with 
the service delivered using a Recovery Co-ordination and Programme Worker 
model.  
3. Service delivery is from town centre sites and  outreach clinics in:   
a. Gravesend, with an outreach clinic in Dartford
b. Maidstone
c. Tonbridge, although this clinic site is in the process of relocating to 
Tunbridge Wells for ease of service-user access.



4. The table below lists the minimum service capacity for each team with the 
Tonbridge and Maidstone teams combined to represent West Kent, and 
Gravesend as the North Kent team for the purposes of service delivery 
interventions:

Intervention                                                                                                                                                                                                           North Kent  West Kent 

Open access advice and 
information (face to face)

Minimum 12 hours 
per week

Minimum 24 hours 
per week

Needle and syringe 
programmes (on site)

Minimum 12 hours 
per week

Minimum 30 hours 
per week

Assessments, one-to-one 
psychosocial support, and 
reviews

Minimum 100 hours 
per week

Minimum 200 hours 
per week

Structured Group 
Programmes 

Minimum 16 hours 
per week

Minimum 32
hours per week

Mutual Aid provision Minimum 4 hours per 
week

Minimum 6 hours per 
week

Medical Assessments and 
Reviews Minimum 48 hours per week

5. In addition to the capacity listed above the service also provides the following 
interventions and outputs:

Criminal Justice 

 A Dedicated Custody Support Team for the delivery of Required 
Assessments (RA), Required Assessment Follow- Ups (RA FU), and 
Conditional Cautions.

 Working with IOM clients and attending monthly probation meetings
 Delivery of DRR/ATR programmes and attendance at weekly probation 

review meetings

Clinical
a. Blood borne virus testing, provision of naloxone, and hepatitis vaccinations
b. Healthcare assessments, including onward referral and liaison with primary 

and secondary health care partner agencies.
c. Medical and Non-Medical Prescriber Clinics
d. Community alcohol detoxification



e. Referral and funding for in-patient alcohol detoxification and residential 
rehabilitation placements

f. Opioid substitute prescribing
g. Dual Diagnosis Clinics and joint working with KMPT  

6. Service Provider representatives also routinely attend the following meetings 
with partner agencies, and other local meetings as appropriate:
a. Multi Agency Risk Assessment Conference (MARAC)
b. Multi Agency Public Protection Arrangements (MAPPA)
c. Family Drug and Alcohol Court (FDAC)
d. Rough Sleepers
e. Social Services Children’s and Families child safeguarding and protection 

meetings
f. Carers meetings

8. Trends in local treatment presentation and outcomes.
 The profile of adults presenting to the West Kent drug and alcohol treatment 

service has followed the national trends, both for adults in drug treatment and 
planned treatment outcomes. This has resulted in fewer adults presenting to 
treatment with opiate dependency, compared with an increase in the numbers 
of adults presenting with alcohol problems. 

 This national trend has seen a reduction in the numbers of adults in drug 
treatment, and a reduction in the number of planned treatment outcomes. This 
is partly explained by the number of adults with chronic opioid dependency 
remaining longer in treatment. However the West Kent service still compares 
favourably against the national PHE average for planned outcomes and 
length of time in treatment.

 The treatment services in West Kent have not seen a significant presentation 
of adults with problems associated with the novel psychoactive substances 
(NPS), and the problems reported in local prisons do not seem to translate 
into increased referrals, possibly indicating that the prison use of NPS does 
not carry over on release.

 The physical health of the older clients with extended years of opiate 
dependency continues to decline with emerging health issues that are often 
complicated by later diagnosis, and an associated poorer prognosis, when 
compared to the general population. 

 However despite the challenges faced from funding changes, drug and 
alcohol treatment continues to be proven as an effective intervention which 
positively impacts on the individual and the wider health and social 
community.   

 There were 540 adults active in structured treatment for substance misuse 
from October 2015 to September 2016 within the Dartford, Gravesham and 
Swanley areas. 92% of these clients had a valid GP code from which their 
CCG could be allocated.  Of the 540, 36% had a planned exit; this was a 



decrease on 2014/15 where of the 652 in structured treatment 44% had a 
planned exit. 

9. Recommendation
 Board members are asked to note and comment on the contents of the 

briefing paper.   

Repot Authors:
Colin Thompson, Public Health Specialist, Kent County Council    
Colin.thompson@kent.gov.uk

Claire Begent West Kent Service Manager, Change, Grow, Live 
Claire.Begent@cgl.org.uk   

mailto:Colin.thompson@kent.gov.uk
mailto:Claire.Begent@cgl.org.uk




DARTFORD, GRAVESHAM AND SWANLEY HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD

12 APRIL 2017
 

______________________________________________________________________________

1

From: Executive Group (Member Services) 

Subject: Action Points Arising From Previous Meeting(s) of the DGS HWB

Classification: Unrestricted

Summary:
The report details progress against action points arising from the previous meeting(s).

Recommendations

The Health and Wellbeing Board is asked to:

Note the action points arising from previous meeting(s) and subsequent action, and 
consider whether any item should be added to the forward work plan to enable a more 
detailed discussion at a future meeting.

1. Background and discussion

Meeting 
first 
raised

Minute/Item Action taken/to be taken Lead

1/2/2017 Min  44 – 
Review of 
Falls 
Prevention 
Actions

Board to receive further update – 
transferred to Work Plan Items to be 
Scheduled - Done

PH (A.Duggal)

1/2/2017 Min 45 – 
Sports Club 
Funding

Representative of Sport England to be 
invited to discuss future priorities and 
funding opportunities - transferred to 
Work Plan Items to be Scheduled - Done

PH (T.Hall)

1/2/2017 Min 47 – 
Actions 
Outstanding 
from 
Previous 
Meetings

Members to comment re. schedule of 
future meetings

All Board 
Members/N.Murphy

1 Conclusion and Recommendations
The Board is asked to:

Note the action points arising from previous meeting(s) and subsequent action, and 
consider whether any additional item should be added to the forward work plan to 
enable a more detailed discussion at a future meeting, or any other action taken.



DARTFORD, GRAVESHAM AND SWANLEY HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD

12 APRIL 2017
 

______________________________________________________________________________

2

3 Contact details

Neil Murphy, Committee Coordinator, Dartford Borough Council, 
email: neil.murphy @dartford.gov.uk

4. Background Papers - None



DARTFORD, GRAVESHAM AND SWANLEY HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD

12 APRIL 2017
Agenda Item x

______________________________________________________________________________

1

From: Executive Group 

Subject: DGS Health and Wellbeing Board Work Plan

Classification: Unrestricted

Summary:
This report proposes items for inclusion in the Board’s forward work plan.

Recommendations

The Health and Wellbeing Board is asked to:

Consider and approve the forward work plan, subject to any amendments or 
additions that the Board wishes to make. 

1. Background and discussion

1.1 The work plan schedules update reports from the Local Children’s Partnership 
Groups (previously Children’s Operational Groups) and Health Inequalities Groups. 

1.2 The work plan also gives advance notice of other items which the Board has 
indicated that it wishes to consider, or that the Kent Board has asked it to consider.

1.3 The work plan does not preclude matters not on the work plan being submitted to any 
meeting of the Board with the agreement of the Chairman.

1.4 The Board will have an opportunity at each meeting to consider its work plan and add 
items, particularly key plans and strategies, when the timing of such is known.  

1.5 The report on adolescent mental health and the new commissioned service, originally 
scheduled for this meeting, has been deferred to June due to a delay in the 
procurement.

2 Conclusion and Recommendations
The work plan ensures the Health and Wellbeing Board receives regular reports from 
those sub-Groups managing the key areas of the Board’s business and gives advance 
notice of other matters to be discussed. The Board is asked to:

Consider and approve the forward work plan, subject to any amendments or 
additions that the Board wishes to make. 



DARTFORD, GRAVESHAM AND SWANLEY HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD

12 APRIL 2017
Agenda Item x

______________________________________________________________________________

2

3 Contact details

Sheri Green, Strategic Director (External Services), Dartford Borough Council, 
email:sheri.green@dartford.gov.uk

4. Background Papers - None



1

DARTFORD GRAVESEND AND SWANLEY HEALTH AND WELLBEING 
BOARD

12 APRIL 2017
Agenda Item 

APPENDIX A
Dartford, Gravesham and Swanley HWB Forward Work Plan

Meeting Topic Suggested Lead

June 2017 Adolescent Mental Health Service 
– including update on new 
commissioned service

CCG (Dr Lunt)

Making Every Contact Count ?
Report from Local Children’s 
Partnership Groups

LCPGs
(Nick Moor)

August 
2017

Priorities and grant funding for 
sports - representative from Sport 
England 

PH (Terry Hall)

New Vision of Health 
Management in Leisure Centres

GBC (Rob Swain, Director of 
Gravesham Community Leisure 

Ltd and Dr Vasudaven)

ITEMS TO BE SCHEDULED

JSNA - Assessment of the effectiveness of local services relating to the identified 
service priorities
Employability & Health – GP Education
New District Health Deal - Board to receive update on plans for North Kent ‘district 
deal’ once discussions further advanced
Falls Prevention – Board to receive further report – Allison Duggal




	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Kent County Council Health and Wellbeing Board
	6 Kent Drug and Alcohol Strategy  - Update
	9 Actions Outstanding from Previous Meetings.
	11 Board Work Programme
	20170412 Work Plan Appendix


